
THRE DISPATCH. 

THE EXHIBITION ASSOCIATION 
. WILL HOLD ITS ... 

FOURTH ANNUAL FAIR 
ON ITS EXHIBITION GROUNDS, 

Opening Sept. 2¢d and (losivg Oct. 2d 1835. 
Exhibits of Mochinery and Manufactures, 

Farm and D:uiry Products, Horses, Cattle, 
Sheep, Swine, &c 

Products of the Forest, Mines and Waters, 
Paintings, Sculpture. &c., Fancy Work. 

The Provincial Government herd of Live Stock, 
Just purchased, will be exhibited and sold on the 
Grounds. 

Large Prizes in a'l the Usual Departments. 

Special Fireworks every 
suitable evening, Baud Music, afternoons and 
evenings, Attractive Performances in the 
AMUSEMENT HALL, Varied Attractions on 
the PARADE GROUNDS, 

SPECIAL PASSENGER RATES ON ALL LINES OF TRA® L 

PRIZE LISTS WILL BE DISTRIBUTED AFTER 
JULY 15th. 

ENTRY FORMS AND ALL DESIRED INFORMATION W 
BE FURNISHED ON APPLICATION TO oa 

CHAS. A. EVERETT, 
Manager and Sec'y. 

Attractions. 

W.C. PITFIELD, 
eo President. 
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Wm. McKinley says: i | 

“My wife last Spring was a very sick 

woman: had no appetite, Ler food dis- 

tressed her, was failing every day. A 

friend advised her to try Dr. Thomson's 

Sarsaparilla and three bottles 

“~._ worked wonders. To-day 
ae she is a new woman.” 

CUTLER, MAINE, 

SRE i June 4th, 96. 

Ne iid 

The 

Great 

DR. THOMSON’S 

English Remedy. 

SARSAEAPERILLE 
The Only Blood Purifier. 

FOR SALE BY ALL DEALERS. 

a 
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Hardly a home 

in Canada 

that 

does not use 

‘E. B. EDDY’S 

MATCHES. 

The best evidence of their worth | 

> STRENGTEL!I\»D 

If you want to get scrength and purity you will 

find our stock of Drugs the best in the vicinity. Our 

Drugs are bought with the greatest care, and we 

take pains that none but Pure Drugs reach our 
shelves. McKeen's Quirine Iron and Wine and 
McKeen's Compound Extract of Sarsaparilla, a 
Skin and Bl Remedy, are confidently recom- 

mended to the public for spring disorders. 

CHAS. McKEEN, Druggist, Woodstock. 

COUNTIES AND PARISHES ON 

THE UPPER ST. JOHN, 

[~o. 86.] 

The boundaries of the original County of 

York are stated in a general way in the 

Royal Letter Patent issued under the great 

seal of this province the 18th day of May 

1785. The territory included is there de- 

scribed as ‘a tract or district of land on both 

sides of the River St. John bounded on the 

south west by Charlotte County, on the north 

east by the County of Northumberland, on 

the north west by the Province of Quebec 

and on the south east by the north boundary 

line of the township of Maugerville.” When 

the House of Assembly met for the first time 

at St. John, on the 3rd of January 1786, the 

first act placed upon the statute book was in- 

titled ““An Act for the better ascertaining 

and confirming the boundaries of the several 

counties and for sub-dividing them into 

towns and parishes.” Under this act seven 

parishes were established in the County of 

York, namely Fredericton, St. Mary's, Kings- 

clear, Prince William, Queensbury, Wood- 

stock and Northampton, taking in both sides 

of the St. John and extending back about 

twelve miles. The seven parishes did not 

therefore include more than an eighth part of 

the entire county; the remainder was a wild 

untrodden wilderuess the home of the moose, 

the bear and the beaver. But as time went 

on new settlers forced their way into the un- 

explored regions and, as the population in- 

creased. new parishes were formed along 

the upper part of the river and also on the 

rear of the parishes first formed, and the 
original parishes were themselves divided or 

sub-divided until we now find forty parishes 

where once there were but seven. Great and 

unwieldly as were the dimensions of the 
original County of York, the House of As- 

sembly did not readily covsent to its division. 
We learn from the journals of the House that 
as early as the year 1821, Peter Fraser, M. 
P. P., presented the petition of several in- 
habitants of the upper part of the country 

praying that it might be divided. No action 

appears to have been taken at that session. 

Two years later Mr. Slason another M. P. P. 
for York presented a petition “‘from a num- 
ber of the inhabitants of the parishes of 
Woodstock, Northampton, Wakefield and 

Kent praying that the upper part of the 

County of York he formed into a separate 

county.” Mr. Slason a few days later moved 
for leave to bring iu a bill to erect the upper 

part of the county into a distinct and separate 

county but the motion was rejected on a 
division: yeas H, nays 12. The promoters of 

the movement made another attempt after 

three years had passed and on the 20th of 
January, 1826, John Allen M. P. P. present- 

ed a petition from thz inhabitants of Wood- 

stock, Northampton, Wakefield and Kent 

praying that the upper part of the County of 

York be erected into a separate and distinct 

county. Ou the 10th February a bill for the 
purpose brought in by Mr. Allen was read a 

first time and on Feb 13th passed its second 

reading. But on the 22nd February the bill 
received the three months hoist by a vote of 

12 to 1(® This is the more surprising since 
all the York County members favored the 

division of the county. The people of the 
upper St. John were becoming irritated at 
the action of the Assembly and when Mr. 

Fraser presented at the following session an- 

other petition for the erection of the parishes 
of Woodstock, Northampton, Wakefield and 

Kent into a new county and nothing came of 

it we need not wonder av their annoyance. 

The agitation however was still kept up, and 
finally, at the session of 1831, an act was 

passed by which the County of Carleton was 
formed. The act did not become law until 

it was confirmed by order of the King in 
Council, May 30, 1832, and published and 

declared in the province Sept. 19, 1832. The 
County of Carleton as first formed extended 
from Eel River to the province of Quebec. 
The portions of the parishes of Woodstock 
and Northampton that remained in the 
County of York werc made new parishes in 
1833 and called Dumfries and Southampton. 

Carleton County was to have had but one 

member in the House of Assembly, but in 
1834 an act was passed giving it two members 

on account of ‘‘the great increase in popula- 

tion and the advancement of commerce and 
agriculture” within its borders. 

In the year 1844 an act was passed by the 

House of Assembly by which the upper part 

of the County of Carleton was formed into 
the County of Victoria but this act did not 

become law until six years later as acts of 

this nature were in those days frequently re- 

served for the approval of the British govern- 

ment. However on the 30th January, 1850, 

the Act of Assembly under which the County 

of Victoria was set off from Carleton was 

“Confirmed, ratified and finally enacted by 

order of his Majesty in Council.” 
The County of Madawaska was constituted 

by Act of Assembly passed in the year 1873- 

Having thus far shown the partition of the 

old County of York into four counties we will 

now consider the formation of the parishes. 

Woodstock and Northampton were con- 

stituted in 1786. In 1803 the district exteund- 

ig from these parishes to the White Marsh 

(three miles above the garrison of Presque 

Isle) was constituted the parish of Wakefield. 

In 1821 the territory from Wakefield north 

to the Canada line, including both sides of 

the St. John river, was formed into the 

parish of Kent. An immense parish truly, 

comprehending the present counties of 

Madawaska and Victoria and nearly one half 

of Carleton. 
In 1830 that part of Wakefield east of the 

river St. John was made the parish of Brigh- 

ton. 
In 1833 Kent was divided into five parishes 

namely, (1) Wicklow, bounded north by River 

de Chute, east by river St. John, south by 

Wakefield and west by State of Maine; (2) 

Andover including the district west of the 

river from River de Chute to Grand Falls, 

(3) Kent including all of Carleton County 

north of Brighton east of the main river, (4) 

Perth including all of Victoria County east of 

the main river, and () Madawaska which 

included the present County of Madawaska. 

The same year the parishes of Southampton 

and Duwfries were set off from Northampton 

and Woodstock. In 1842 the upper part of 

Wakefield was made the parish of Simonds. 

When the County of Victoria was estab- 

lished, it included but three parishes namely 

Andover, Perth and Madawaska, but in the 

same year, the parish of Madawaska was par- 

celled out into four, namely, Madawaska, St. 
Francis, St. Basil and St. Leonard. 

In the year 1852 the upper half of Andover 

was made the parish of Grand Falls. In 1853 

the rear of the parish of Woodstock, became 

the parish of Richmond. In 1859 the parish 

of Peel was formed out of Brighton. In 1863 

the parish of Aberdeen was formed out of 

parts of Kent and Brighton. The same year 

the immense parish of Perth including all of 

the present County of Victoria east of the 

St. John river was divided and a new parish 

made of the upper part called Gordon. In 

1869 the rear of the parish of Simonds be 

came the parish of Wilmot. In 1871 the 

upper portion of the parish of Gordon was 

formed into a new parish called Lorne and 

the following year the parish of Drummond 

was constituted including the district on the 

east side of the main river opposite the parish 

of Grand Falls. In 1877 three additional 

parishes were formed in the County of Mada- 
waska, namely, St. Anps, St. Jacques and 
St. Hilaire. 
For the convenience of any of the readers 

of Tue Disparca who may care to preserve 

the foregoing information for reference the 
following summary is here given. 

DATES OF FORMATION OF COUNTIES 
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DATES OF FORMATION OF PARISHES, 

CaArLETON COUNTY. 

Woodstock, 1786. Simonds, 1842. 

Northampton, 1786. Richmond, 18563. 
Wakefield, 1803. Peel, 1859. 

Kent, 1821. Aberdeen, 1863. 

Brighton, 1830. Wilmot, 1869. 
Wicklow, 1833. 
The town of Woodstock was incorporated 

by Act of Assembly in the year 1856 

Victoria County. 

Andover, 1833. Gordon, 1863. 

Perth, 1833. Lorne, 1871. 

Grand Falls, 1852. Drummond, 1872. 

Mapawaska County. 

Madawaska, 1833. St. Anns, 1877. 

St. Leonard, 1850. St. Jacques, 1877. 
St. Basil, 1850. St. Hilaire, 1877. 

St. Francis, 1850. 

It may be of interest while traating of the 
counties and parishes of the upper St. John 
to mention the fact that to the County of 
Carleton belongs the honor of being the first 
county in the province to adopt the municipal 
form of government. This step was taken in 

the year 1852; the first Warden was Samuel 
Dickinson, Ksq., and the first councillors for 
the parish of Woodstock were Henry FK. 
Dibblee, Esq., and Hon. William Lindsay. 
When the County of Carleton was formed 

its first officers were appointed as follows: — 

Bartholemew Crannell Beardsley, John Be- 

dell aud Col. Richard Ketchum, Justices of 

the Inferior Court of Common Pleas. B. C. 

Beardsley, John Bedell, Col. Richard Ket- 
chum, James Upham, George Morehouse, 

Josiah Brown, John Dibblee, Adam .Sharp, 

Arthur B. Walsh, Francis Rice and Leonard 

R. Coombes, Justices of the Peace. 
J. F. W. Winslow, Sheriff. 

J. M. Robinson, Clerk of the Peace. 
John Bedell, Registrar of Deeds and Wills. 

J. Bedell, jr., and Hilkiah Kearney, Cor- 

oners. p 

Richard English and J. M. Connell, Licen 
sed Auctioneers. 

R. Ketchum, Josiah Brown and A. B. 

Walsh, Commissioners for solemnizing Mar- 
riages. 

W. O. RayMoND. 
> Ea 

There is nothing to prevent anyone concocting a 

mixture and calling it “‘sarsaparilla,” and there 

is nothing to prevent anyone spending good money 

testing the stuff; bnt prudent people, who wisn to 

be sure of their remedy, take only Ayer’s Sarsap- 
arilla, and so get cured. 

> 

Museum Proprietor: “What's wrong with 
our old new midget? He doesnt seem to 

draw.” Manager ‘‘Of course not. 
See what a mess you've made of the adver- 

tisements. You've put his height as three 

feet, Make it thirty six inches and the peo- 
ple will come with a rush.” 

COLD HANDS 
and Cold Feet indicate Poor Circulation 
and Thin Blood, which are caused by 

Indigestion. 

K.D.C. restores the Stomach to healthy 
action,and good food, well digested makes 

GOOD BLOOD 
and imparts v'gor to the whole system. 

"LOOK UP 
YOUR OLD LETTERS 

And Send Them to Me, 

I buy all kinds of old postage stamps used 

before 1870, and pay as high as $100.00 for 

single extra rare specimens. If you find any 

do not take them off the envelope as they are 

worth much wore on than off the cover. 
Communicate at once with 

C. FRED. WATSON, 
Box 297, Woodstock, N. B. 

If in town call at 46 Main Street, over J. T. 

Collins’ bookstore. 

BUSINESS COURSE 
——AT THE—' 

FREDERICTON - BUSINESS - COLLEGE 
At about 25 per cent. less than other business col- 

leges. Instructions thorough in all commercis 

branches. Circular and specimens of penmanship 

mailed free. Before going to business college write 

for our circular. Ep 
A. W. YOUNG, Principal. 

Fredericton, Box 295. 

HOLLOWAY'S 
Red Blood Syrup, the Great 

English Remedy, has a world- 

wide fame for re-toning the 

health of the sickly. 

RED 
In composition, blood-making in 

its effects on the constitution, 

and Nerve Restorer above all 

other preparations. 

BLOOD 
Is the life of the body, and Hol- 

loway’s Red Blood Syrup makes 

new, fresh, pure blood, making 

the pale, weak, worn-out body 

fresh, pure and bright. 

SYRUP 
Sweet and pleasant to the taste, 

more palatable than any other 

preparation, making it more eas- 

ily taken by the dyspeptic, or 

consumptive, and the old, middle 

aged or child love to take it. 

FOR SALE AT 

CONNELL’S 

DRUG STORE, 

Or through all respectable druggists or dealers 

throughtout the Province, 

DO YOU WANT 

Tinware, 

Stove Pipe, 

Hot Air Furnaces, 

Or anything of that kind. If so call on 

C. B. Churchill 
You will find him in WOODSTOCK at 

21 KING STREET, 

HOTELS. 

Wilbur : House, 
MAIN STREET, 

WOODSTOCK, N. B. 
ALL MODERN CONVENIENCES. 

LARGE SAMPLE RooMS, 

J. Hi. WILBUR, Proprietor. 

Queen Hotel, 
J. A. EDWARDS, - - Proprietor. 

QUEEN STREET, 

VICTORIA HOTEL, 
ST. JOHN, N. B. 

D. W. McCORMICK, - Proprietor. 

JUNCTION HOUSE, 
Newburg Junction. 

Meals on arrival of all trains. First-class fare. 

R. B. OWENS, Proprietor 

PROFESSIONAL CARDS? 

R. E. GUY SMITH, M. D., C. M. 

OFFICE AND RESIDENCE: 

01 MAIN STREET, WOODSTOCK, N. B. 

E. H. SAUNDERS, M. D. C. M,, 
RESIDENT SURGEON TO THE MONTREAL 

GENERAL HosriTaL, YEAR 95-96. 

OFFICE OVER H. V. DALLINGTS, 
MAIN STREET. 

T. F. SPRAGUE, M.D. 
Physician and Surgeon 

COR. MAIN AND ALBERT STREETS 
WOODSTOCK, WW. 1B. 

DR. P. T. KIERSTEAD, 
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE : 

CHAPEL ST., WOODSTOCK. 
SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO DISEASES OF 

WoMEN AND CHILDREN. 

W. D. RANKIN, M. B. C. M., 

Physician and Surgeon. 
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE 

Chapel Street, Woodstock, N. B. 
OFFICE HOURS: 8to 9a.m.; 4 to 6 p.m. 

DENTISTRY. 
E. S. KIRKPATRIK, 

( Two doors below Town Hall) 

WOODSTOCK. 
87 ALL LATE IMPROVEMENTS. PAINLESS 

EXTRACTING. 

W. D. Camber, 
DENTIST. 

Painless : Extraction. 
Office: Queen Stxeet. 

D. McLEOD VINCE, 

Barrister-at-Law, Notary Publie, Ete. 

Office: King Street Opposite Woollen Mill. 

WOODSTOCK, N. B. 

HARTLEY & CARVELL, 

Barristers, Attorneys, 
Notaries Public, Etc. N 

Accounts collected and Loans negotiated. 
Offices: Next Exchange Hotel, Queen Street. 

47 Fire and Life Insurance. 

J, C. HARTLEY. F. B. CARVELL. 

STEPHEN B. APPLEBY, 
BARRISTER - AT - LAW, 

. Solicitor, Notary Public, Etc., 

REFEREE - IN - EQUITY. 
QUEEN STREET, ’ 

WOODSTOCK, IN. B. 

~ HARNESS 
Made & Repaired 

GREAT VARIETY OF 

HARNESS FITTINGS 
ALWAYS IN STOCK. 
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H V. MOOERS, Main Street, 
WOODSTOCK. 
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